Yola 1D

Yolo Transportation District

YOLO TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE AGENDA

IN-PERSON INFORMATION

Meeting Place: Yolo Transportation District Board Room
350 Industrial Way
Woodland CA 95776

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, February 17, 2026
MEETING TIME: 1:30 PM -3:00 PM

Z0OOM MEETING LOCATION:
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/5306662877?o0mn=82178566579

Meeting ID: 530 666 2877

To submit a comment in writing, please email to public-comment@YCTD.org and write “For TAC
Public Comment” in the subject line. In the body of the email, include the item number and/or title of
the item (if applicable) with your comments. All comments received by 10:00 AM on Tuesday,
February 17, 2026 will be provided to the YoloTD Technical Advisory Committee. Comments
submitted during the meeting shall made part of the record of the meeting but will not be read aloud or
otherwise distributed during the meeting.

~ =
g o The Executive Director reserves the right to limit speakers to a reasonable length of 'é E
§ é time on_any agenda item, depending upon the number of people wishing to speak and é g
] the time available. S| 8
S| <
1:30 PM | 1. | Call to order and Determination of Quorum YoloTD X
1:31 PM | 2. | Comments from members of the public regarding matters NOT on the Agenda, but within
the purview of YoloTD (Comments will be limited to two (2) minutes per person—
please identify yourself and in which community you live before providing your X
comments)
1:33 PM | 3. | Approve November 3, 2025 Meeting Minutes X
(J.Marte, pp 4-6)
1:35PM | 4. | SRTP Update X
(L. Torney)
1:55PM | 5. | YATC Implementation X
(B. Abbanat)
2:20 PM | 6. | Update on Transit Operations Contract Procurement X
(A. Bernstein, pp 7-8)
2:45PM | 7. | Approve Amendment to the 2026 TAC Meeting Schedule to Add a Special Meeting in
April X
(A. Bernstein, pp 9-10)
2:50 PM | 8. | Long-Range Calendar X



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/5306662877?omn=82178566579
mailto:public-comment@YCTD.org

= S| g
§ Q The Executive Director reserves the right to limit speakers to a reasonable length of % é
§ E time on_any agenda item, depending upon the number of people wishing to speak and é g
] the time available. S| E
S| <

2:55PM | 9. | Adjournment X

Public Participation Instructions

Members of the public shall be provided with an opportunity to directly address the TAC on items of
interest to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Technical Advisory
Committee. Depending on the length of the agenda and number of speakers, the TAC reserves the right
to limit the time each member of the public is allowed to speak to three minutes or less.

ON ZOOM:

If you are joining the meeting via Zoom and wish to make a comment on an item, click the "raise hand"
button. If you are joining the webinar by phone only, press *9 to raise your hand. Please wait for the
host to announce the comment period has opened and indicate that you wish to make a comment at
that time. The Clerk of the Board will notify the TAC, who will call you by name or phone number when
it is your turn to comment.

YTD offers teleconference participation in the meeting via Zoom as a courtesy to the public. If no voting
members of the YTD Board are attending the meeting via Zoom, and a technical error or outage occurs
with the Zoom feed or Zoom is otherwise disrupted for any reason, the Technical Advisory Committee
reserves the right to continue the meeting without remote access.

IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING:

To submit a comment in writing, please email public-comment@YCTD.org. In the body of the email,
include the agenda item number and title with your comments. Comments submitted via email during
the meeting shall be made part of the record of the meeting but will not be read aloud or otherwise
distributed during the meeting. To submit a comment by phone in advance of the meeting, please call
530-402-2819 and leave a voicemail. Please note the agenda item number and title with your
comments. All comments received by 10:00 AM on Tuesday February 17, 2025 will be provided to the
YoloTD Technical Advisory Committee in advance.

Americans With Disabilities Act Notice

If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a
disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal Rules
and Regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format should
contact Janeene Marte, Executive Assistant, for further information. In addition, a person with a
disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
participate in a public meeting should telephone or otherwise contact Janeene Marte as soon as
possible and preferably at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Janeene Marte may be reached at
telephone number (530) 402-2819, via email at custserv@YCTD.org or at the following address: 350
Industrial Way, Woodland, CA 95776.




VISION, VALUES AND
YQ% PRIORITIES

Vision Statement

The vision statement tells us what we intend to become or achieve.

Provide seamless, sustainable mobility solutions to help
Yolo communities thrive.

Core Values

A core value describes our individual and organizational behaviors and
helps us to live out our vision.

+  We are transparent, inclusive and accountable to the
public, stakeholders and partner agencies

+  We are committed to addressing inequities and
improving outcomes for our most vulnerable
communities

»  We prioritize environmental sustainability and climate
resilience

«  We value efficiency, innovation and responsible
stewardship of public funds

District-Wide Priorities

Priorities align our vision and values with our implementation strategies.

1. Provide transit service that is faster, more reliable and
convenient.

2. Partner with member jurisdictions, community-based
organizations and local, regional, state and federal
agencies to identify and address the current and
evolving mobility needs of Yolo County.

3. Coordinate, plan and fundraise to deliver a full suite of
transportation projects and programes.

Updated November 2022



Yolo[[[D

STAFF REPORT

TOPIC ITEM NUMBER

Approve TAC Minutes for Meeting of November 3,

2025 3

Action
Feb 17, 2026
TAC

PREPARED BY: J.Marte
ATTACHMENTS: None

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(S)

Staff recommends that the Technical Advisory Committee approve the Minutes for the
Meeting of November 3, 2025

BACKGROUND

November 3, 2025, TAC MEETING MINUTES:
Technical Advisory Committee to the

Yolo County Transportation District
Meeting Minutes

350 Industrial Way, Woodland, CA 95776




1) Call to Order — Brian Abbanat Director of Planning welcomed the participants at 1:30 pm

and provided information on participation via Zoom and in person.

Committee Member Jurisdiction In Attendance Absent
Ryan Chapman Davis X
Stephanie Chhan West X
Sacramento
Brent Meyer/ Clara Woodland X
Olmedo
Eden Winniford Yolo-Solano Air X
Quality
Management
District
Todd Riddiough Yolo County X
Manpreet Ark Caltrans X
Alan Mitchell Winters X
Jeff Flynn UCDavis X
Lucas Griffith UCDavis X

YCTD staff in attendance were Autumn Bernstein,

Director of Planning

Executive Director; Brian Abbanat,

2) Comments from members of the public regarding matters NOT on the Agenda, but
within the purview of YCTD (Comments will be limited to two (2) minutes per
person—please identify yourself and in which community you live before providing

your comments)

No Comments

3) Federal Regional Funding Round Coordination

Director of Planning Abbanat noted that the federal regional funding round with SACOG is

anticipated in spring 2026.

4) Transit Operator RFP Review

Executive Director Bernstein provided background on the current contract with Transdev,
which began in 2018. She reviewed the RFP process and timeline, noting a proposed
contract start date of August 1, 2026. She also outlined the proposed evaluation panel
and criteria and reviewed the scope of work. Executive Director Bernstein responded to

inquiries from the committee.




5) Caltrans Presentation on California Freight Mobility Plan (CFMP) 2027

Kalin Pacheco, Caltrans Representative, presented an overview of the California Freight
Mobility Plan (CFMP) 2027, including the purpose of the plan and the statewide freight
planning process.

6) Approve 2026 TAC Calendar

Motion: Alan Mitchell made a motion to approve the 2026 TAC Calendar. Motion was
seconded by Todd Riddiough. 2026 TAC Calendar is approved.

7) Long Range Calendar

Director of Planning Abbanat outlined the long-range calendar.
8) Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 2:37 pm.
Respectfully submitted,

Janeene Marte
Clerk to the Board



Yolo[[[D

STAFF REPORT

TOPIC ITEM NUMBER

Update on Transit Operations Contract Procurement 6

Information
Feb 17, 2026
TAC

PREPARED BY: A.Bernstein
ATTACHMENTS: None

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(S)

Receive an update on the procurement of a new Transit Operations Contract.

BACKGROUND

At the November 3, 2025 TAC meeting, the Committee reviewed the draft RFP for YoloTD’s
procurement of a new contract for transit operations. All operations and maintenance of
Yolobus, Beeline, and Paratransit services are performed by a private contractor under
contract with Yolo Transportation District. The current contractor is Transdev, Inc.

The procurement of a new transit operations contract is one of the agency’s most
consequential decisions. It will touch nearly every aspect of our agency’s core mission, vision
and values.

The RFP was released on November 21, 2025. Here is the current procurement calendar:



YoloTD Board Approves RFP |Muvemher 17 2025

RFP Issued November 21= 2025

Pre-Proposal Conferencef/Facility Tour lanuary 7™ 2026

Questions Due January 17 January 13* 2026

Agency's Response to Questions January 232026

Proposals Due February-8* February 10™
2026 at 4:00pm

Interviews Week of March 2 2026

IContract Award April 13" 2026

Motice to Proceed April 18 2026

Contract Start Date August 1= 2026

A total of four bids were received before the deadline. Staff are currently reviewing the bids
for completeness.

Evaluation Panel: We have convened an evaluation panel to review and score bids,
participate in interviews with the top bidders, and make a recommendation to the Board of
Directors on which bidder to select. The evaluation panel includes representatives from
YoloTD member jurisdictions, other transit agencies, and regional partners.

The evaluation panel consists of one representative from each of the following entities:
e YoloTD
e City of Davis
e City of West Sacramento
e City of Woodland
e Yuba-Sutter Transit
e Unitrans
e Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG)
e Yolo TD Citizens Advisory Committee (non-voting member)

The evaluation panel held its kickoff meeting on Thursday, February 12.

Because the evaluation panel does not include representatives from all TAC participants,
YoloTD staff recommends adding a special meeting of the TAC to discuss the Evaluation

Panel’s recommendations in early April, prior to the YoloTD Board action on the
procurement.



Yolo[[[D

STAFF REPORT

TOPIC ITEM NUMBER
Approve Amendment to the 2026 TAC Meeting
Schedule to Add a Special Meeting in April 7
Information
Feb 17,2026
TAC

PREPARED BY: A. Bernstein
ATTACHMENTS: None

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(S)

Approve an amendment to the 2026 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting Schedule
to add a Special Meeting in April 2026.

BACKGROUND

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) previously approved its 2026 Meeting Schedule.
Historically, the TAC meets quarterly. Staff is recommending an amendment to the 2026
schedule to add a Special Meeting in April 2026 to address time-sensitive items requiring
TAC review and discussion.

Specifically, the April meeting will provide the TAC with an opportunity to provide input on

the procurement of a new transit operations contract. The YoloTD Board of Directors is
scheduled to award that contract at their regularly-scheduled meeting on Monday April 13.

DISCUSSION

Proposed 2026 Meeting Schedule for the Technical Advisory Committee
Tuesday, February 17, 1:30pm-2:30pm



*Special Meeting Monday, April 6,1:30-2:30pm

Monday, May 4, 1:30-2:30pm
Tuesday, September 15, 1:30pm-2:30pm
Tuesday, December 1, 1:30pm-2:30pm

10



Yolo[[[D

STAFF REPORT

TOPIC ITEM NUMBER

Long Range Calendar 8

Information
Feb 17, 2026
TAC

PREPARED BY: J.Marte
ATTACHMENTS: None

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(S)

The following agenda items are tentatively scheduled for upcoming meetings of the YoloTD
Technical Advisory Committee.

Long Range Calendar Agenda Iltems

April 2026:
e Special Meeting Transit Operations Contract Review

May 2026:
e Budget and Workplan for FY 2026-27
e Short-Range Transit Plan Implementation
e 5 Year Capitol Improvement Plan

11



	ADP2221.tmp
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(S)
	BACKGROUND

	ADPBC7E.tmp
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(S)
	BACKGROUND
	DISCUSSION

	ADPC458.tmp
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(S)




